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From: Callard Richard (ShEx)[/O=BIS PRODUCTION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=EF0FA57983304064B518D3B87774A899-
RCALLARD] 

Sent: Sun 14/12/2014 11:54:32 AM (UTC) 

To: Belinda Crowe GRO Patrick 
Bourke ------ GRO------------

Subject: FW: 141212 - WHO speech (Mediation scheme) 

Attachment: 141212 - WHD speech (Mediation scheme).doc 

Both th nks for your respect ye email s, I wi _I take a look and ..mend Jo's speech accordingly but given that I am 
about to get in a car for  cc;.rpie of hours to drive back home I thought it might be expe=dient to get this off to you 
roe.}.,- to,, do it a sweep of t rings we shouldn't say. 1 hope I haven't gone too far the problems mns s that ideal y <...,e 

wouldn't be having th is r=ebate, but as s e are !o has to be able to say :something reasonab y concrete in response to 
the acc4usations, 
Thanks to both of you for your lneip to date or this. 
Cheers 

F 

From: Callard Richard (ShEx) 
Sent: 14 December 2014 09:58 
To: Callard Richard (ShEx) 
Subject: 141212 - WHD speech (Mediation scheme) 


